

BENARD NYABUA

ID NO. 30520610 Sex: Male Y.O.B 30/10/1993 Email: benardnyabua900@gmail.com

Phone: 0718625360/0745344046

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Benard is an Extroverted Environment enthusiast with a bachelor's degree in Environmental studies and currently undertaking NEBOSH IGC. I am driven by passion and enthusiasm for the Environment. My Investigative personality motivates me to perform all work tasks thoroughly. I am a Meticulous planner and organizer, adept at tracking and responding to numerous details. Proficient with statistical analysis software SPSS as well as Microsoft Excel.

Professional Membership: Registered as an EIA/Audit Associate Expert with NEMA under the Environmental Management and Coordination Act (EMCA) 1999 and Environmental Impact Assessment and Audit Regulations 2003.

Member of the Environment Institute of Kenya (EIK)

SKILLS

- Environmental Impact assessment/Audit
- Extensive experience using SPSS and MS Excel to perform data analysis tasks.
- Ability to work well under pressure with a friendly and sociable personality.
- Excellent sales, marketing, communication, organizational skills, ability to set priorities, and respond to customer requests.
- Demonstrated ability to execute results against strategy and meet critical deadlines.
- Demonstrates business knowledge, perspective and ethical behavior.

WORK HISTORY

QUALITY, HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT (QHSE) CONSULTANT

Freelance

(Social Impact Assessment, EIA & EA)

(2020 - Present)

- Conduct qualitative and quantitative research on proposed projects in line with public participation protocols.
- Conduct Environmental Impact Assessments & Audits including Social Impacts to proposed and ongoing projects
- Works with the client on QHSE related matters and works collaboratively to build positive working relationships with project personnel and the client
- Manage Organization's Quality, Health, Safety, and Environment [QHSE] responsibilities
- Establish procedures & mitigation strategies for risk & emergency management
- Oversee, guide and actively support the development and implementation of an effective QHSE Management system across the project
- Liaises with Project Team, Client, Regulatory Agencies, Consultants / Subcontractors and Suppliers to ensure the QHSE management system is functioning properly, advises on changes and their implementation strategies

RESEARCH ASSISTANT

(2019-2020)

UHAI LAKE BASIN(NGO)

- Conduct literature reviews
- Collect and analyze data
- Prepare materials for submission to granting agencies and foundations
- Maintain accurate records of interviews, safeguarding the confidentiality of subjects, as necessary.
- Request or acquire equipment or supplies necessary for the project
- Developed questionnaires for use in portion of study. Performed reliability and validity testing on questionnaires and redesigned them until they exceeded standards

NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY (NEMA)

(2017-2018)

INTERN -Nairobi County Office

- Conducting site visits /inspections and going for public hearing project reports and study reports
- Reviewing of EIA project reports and expert files
- Drafting EIA/ EA licenses
- Dispatching of issues letters, approval letters and licenses
- Data entry and management of status of study reports, project reports and expert files.
- Conducting site visits /inspections and going for public hearing project reports and study reports
- Report writing of official events and functions
- Diligently attending to NEMA clients and customer inquiries at the office.
- Conducting site visits /inspections and going for public hearing project reports and study reports

POSITION: Sales Executive

Diageo Kenya

DURATION: February - October 2016

DUTIES:

- Calling potential customers and selling the company's products.
- Researching the target market and finding companies to target.
- Attending meetings with potential customers and closing sales.
- Building a sales pipeline to ensure a constant stream of sales.
- Working to monthly sales and revenue targets as set by the sales manager.
- Progressing towards activity targets and KPI's set by the sales manager.
- Entering all required data for sales onto the company system.
- Creating invoices and sending out to customers following a sale.
- Updating the CRM and inputting information on customers.
- Following up with past customers and cross selling products.

Trainee -Nairobi County Office

NAIROBI CITY WATER AND

SEWERAGE COMPANY LTD (2014)

- Full chemical analysis i.e B.O.D , C.O.D, NO-2, NO-3, PH
- Cleaning and sedimentation of tanks.
- Data entry and calculation.
- Glassware washing techniques.
- ISO implementation on proper record keeping.
- Water quality test.
- Water treatment process.
- Generating longitudinal sections using AutoCAD software.
- Supervision of project works of sewer and water distribution.
- Sampling techniques.

EDUCATION

Diploma in Information Technology

KCA University

2015

Bachelor of science Environmental Studies

UNIVERSITY OF ELDORET

Oct 2009

Maranda High School BONDO

Score: B+

ST. CORNELS' PRIMARY SCHOOL

Score: 363/500

CERTIFICATION

Environmental Impact Assessment/ Audit (**EIA/EA**)

Training on **Quality Management System (QMS)**.

Training on County Environmental action plan (**CEAP**) and County state of Environment (**SOE**)

Preparation frameworks and procedures.

Training on **Occupation Health and Safety (OHS)** Ongoing

REFEREES

1. Robert Oketch
Project Manager (NYADEC)
0716174062
Email: robertambira@gmail.com
2. Mr. George Adhoch
Lead Consultant (QHSE)
Lead Consultant NEEMA
0725237189
Email: georgeadhoch@gmail.com
3. Okumu Calvince
NEMA Supervisor
0718611245
Email: Okumu57@gmail.com